CITY HALL

CITY OF ANGELS PO Box 667, 200 Monte Verda St. Suite B, Angels Camp, CA 95222 P: (209) 736-2181

DATE: July 1, 2025

TO: City Council

FROM: Michelle Gonzalez, Finance Director

RE: ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 25-41, THEREBY APPROVING THE FIVE-YEAR (5-YEAR)

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES WITH LUMOS &
ASSOCIATES WITH A TERM BEGINNING DATE OF JULY 2, 2025 THROUGH TERM END
DATE OF JUNE 30, 2025

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the City Council adopt Resolution No. 25-41, thereby approving the five-year (5-year)
Professional Services Agreement (PSA) for Engineering Services with Lumos & Associates and
authorizing the City Administrator to execute the contract.

BACKGROUND:

The City of Angels periodically requires professional engineering services for various public works,
infrastructure, and capital improvement projects. In anticipation of upcoming projects and in alignment
with the expiration of the current agreement with Dewberry Engineers Inc. on June 30, 2025, the City
initiated a process to secure qualified engineering support on an as-needed basis.

Lumos & Associates was identified as a qualified firm with the experience and capacity to provide
general civil engineering services, including planning, design, bidding support, and construction
oversight.

DISCUSSION:

Attached for consideration is the City’s standard contract for Engineering Services, which was reviewed
by the City Attorney. This agreement will allow the City to issue task orders for specific engineering
work as needed.

The contract has been signed by the firm and is now presented to Council for formal acceptance. Any

future work will be defined under separate task orders, approved either by Council or administratively
depending on the scope and cost.
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This agreement does not replace the existing contract with Dewberry Engineers Inc., which remains
active and may be extended to allow for the completion of open projects.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:
There is no immediate fiscal impact from approving the contract. Costs for engineering services will be
incurred on a task-order basis and will be allocated to specific projects within the approved budget.

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATION:

The above-mentioned action is exempt from California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) review via
CEQA Guidelines 15061(b)(3) since said action is not a “project,” and that the activity does not cause a
direct change, indirect change, or significant effect on the environment.

ATTACHMENTS:
e Draft Resolution No. 25-41
e Professional Services Agreement — Lumos & Associates
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